

Click Here and Type Agenda Date - Day Month Year - should be in Arial 9 pt

To: Chair – R Stacey
Jessica Bawden, Ray Bisby, Cullum, Curphey, Mark Freeman, Elaine Matthews, M Ryder,
Skipworth, Susie Talbot and Helene Leeming

To: Board Members of the South Cambs Community Safety Partnership

Dear Sir / Madam

You are invited to attend the next **SOUTH CAMBS COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP**, which will be held in the **SWANSLEY ROOM A AND B - GROUND FLOOR** at South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 6EA on **THURSDAY, 28 MARCH 2024** at **12.30 p.m.**

Yours faithfully

Democratic Services Officer, South Cambs Community Safety Partnership

If you have any specific needs in relation to access to the agenda, for example large print, please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you.

AGENDA

1. See attachment

PAGES
3 - 4

This page is left blank intentionally.

Agenda Item 1



CSP Board Meeting – Agenda

Thursday 28th Mar 2024 - 12.30pm – 3.00pm

Location: IN PERSON

South Cambs District Council Offices, South Cambs Hall, Cambourne, CB23 6EA

Swansley Meeting Room- Ground Floor

Actions from Oct 2023 Board:

Susie to share that wider info from her pack relating to impact of treatment with MF- Done	ST
Stuart to meet with Kathryn, Harriet and Leigh to address Mark's concern about the new Data Team dashboard- Done- see body of email when minutes shared	SS/KH/H L/LR
Kathryn to share Milton & Waterbeach report with Cllrs when available	KH
SVD- Stuart to circulate in minutes- Done- included with minutes	SS/LG
Countywide High Harms Board Minutes attached- see page 5- Board Members are to identify named individuals to represent their organisations in the Operational Delivery Group.	All

MAR 2024 AGENDA

No.	Item	Lead	Purpose	Time
1	Welcome and Introductions	Stuart Smith	For information	12.30-12.35
2	Minutes of the last meeting	Stuart Smith	For agreement	12.35-12.40
4	DHR report	Jackie Dadd	For agreement	12.40-1.00
5	SOC Profile	Neil Sloan	For Information	1.00 -1.15
6	Serious Violence Duty update	Sharon Ward	For Information	1.15 –1.30
7	Data reviews <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quarterly Assessment Milton and Waterbeach Deep dive 	Leigh Roberts (30)	For agreement	1.30-2.00
	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	2.00- 2.10
8	PSG update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Youth and Families meetings Adults' meetings Including Place based priorities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Orchard Park Milton & Waterbeach Cambourne Northstowe 	Linda Gallagher Linda Gallagher Beth Watson Katie Ixer	For information	2.10-2.25

9	PCC funded post update and information including grant fund and Comms campaigns so far this year	Beth Watson	For information	2.25-2.35
10	Community Trigger update	Lesley Beevers	For information	2.35-2.40
11	Police <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Survey and engagement update • RCAT update 	Simon Birch	For information	2.40-2.50
12	Budget	Kathryn Hawkes	For agreement	2.50-2.55
13	AOB Next meeting Oct 2024 – In person- TBA Close	Chair		2.55-3.00